CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at the Llandow Village Hall, Llandow, on Thursday 2nd April, 2015 at 7.30 pm

- **36/15. PRESENT:** Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman), Mr. A. Clarke, Mr. T. Phillips , Mrs. A. Pattinson, Ms. J. Shaw, County Borough Councillor R. Thomas and Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk).
- 37/15. APOLOGIES: Mr. M. Hurst (Vice Chairman), Mr. S. Murton, Mr. R. Crandon and PCSO C. Griffiths.
- **38/15. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC:** There were no declarations of interest made.
- **39/15. POLICE REPORT:** There was no report.
- **40/15. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 5th MARCH 2015:** The Minutes of the previous meeting, having been circulated, were accepted as a true record. Proposed by Cllr. T. Phillips, seconded by Cllr. A. Clarke.

41/15. MATTERS ARISING:

101/**14**. Cllr. R. Thomas reported that he is still waiting for a response from the VGCBC in regard of 30mph speed limits signs been installed at Sigingstone.

101/14 Cllr. R. Thomas reported that he is still waiting for a response from Mr. P. Beamen in regard of the tree which is damaging the wall at the cross roads in Sigingstone.

116/14 Cllr. R. Thomas reported that VGCBC are looking at the condition of the roads around Llandow and he is awaiting their response.

116/18 The Clerk reported that Mr. M. Clogg had accepted Councils invitation to attend the next meeting of the Council to discuss the repair of the roads throughout the area.

13/15 Cllr. T. Phillips reported that Network Rail had ceased work on 'the cutting' at Llandow due to Badgers having been discovered in close proximity.

30/15 The Clerk reported that he had a received a response from the bus service operator to say that the route was a matter for the VGCBC. Cllr. R. Thomas agreed to follow this matter up with the VGCBC transport department.

30/15 The Clerk reported that he had spoken to the Chairman of the Glamorgan Hunt in regard of the comments received from some Llandow residents. The Chairman of the Hunt had issued an unreserved apology for the behaviour of some of the Hunt followers and had also invited any member of the public who wished, to visit the Hunt stables to meet the hounds and also find out more about the Hunt. Cllr. Pattinson had passed this information on to the residents who had been affected.

42/18. FINANCE:

a)	Business a/c	£51.11	
	Current a/c	£2,536.35	
b)	Outgoings for April 2015:		
	Clerk's salary @ S.P. 27- March '15:		£320.24
	HMRC		£80.00

43/15. C.A.S.H. GRANT SCHEME: The Clerk reported that he had submitted the application forms in regard of a CASH Grant on behalf of Llandow Village Hall for works to a stone outbuilding and upgrading of the lighting scheme in the main hall. We await a response in due course.

44/15. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS: There was nothing to report.

45/15. CORRESPONDENCE: (*Council noted the following correspondence*)

- 1.) VGCBC: Vale Ways spring walking programme.
- 2.) VGCBC: special meeting of Council.
- 3.) Clerks & Councils Direct.
- 4.) Commercial Estates Group: Darren Farm update.

46/15. PLANNING:

Applications:

1.) 2 Railway Cottages, Grove Road, Llandow: demolition of a garage and garden sheds and the erection of a two bedroomed detached house. - *Object*

Approvals:

- 1.) 5 Grove Road, Llandow: Two storey side extension.
- **46/15. LLANDOW:** Cllr. A. Pattinson reported that the surface of the bridge to the village Hall was in need of resurfacing. The Clerk will report this matter to the VGCBC.
- **47/15. LLYSWORNEY:** Cllrs. J. Shaw reported that the Carne Arms had reopened that evening. It was agreed that the Clerk would write to Brains Brewery and the new tenants to express Councils gratitude that this public amenity was at last open again.
- 48/15. SIGINGSTONE: There was nothing to report.
- **49/15. COUNCIL DECISIONS:** Cllr. R. Thomas reported that the VGCBC had appointed Rob Thomas as its new managing director.
- 50/15. OTHER BUSINESS: Cllr. A. Pattinson suggested that the VGCBC might consider including an explanation of the services that are provided with Council Tax Invoice in the same way that other public service organisations like Welsh Water do. Cllr. R. Thomas agreed to make that suggestion to the current administration. It was reported that there are no HGV signs on Sutton road approaching Llandow Village. The Clerk will report this matter to the VGCBC.
- **51/15. DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:** Thursday 7th May, 2015, 7.30 pm, at Llandow Village Hall followed by the Annual General Meeting of the Council.

Signed...... Dated.....